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~ _~~,~_~-_~~,,IONROE HOUSING AUTHORITY-300 Harrison St.-Monroe, LA 71201-318-388-1500 ., Chairman Edward L. Miller, vice Chair. Gertrude yotlrig 

Dr. Henry Bonner, Jr., Chairman and Members of the Board Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 
Dear Board Members 

November 23, 1999 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Housing Authority of the City of Monroe (Housing Authority) for the year ended June 30, 1999, is subnfitted herewith. This report has been prepared by the Accounting Department personnel following the guidelines recommeaded by the Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada. 
A. Management Responsibility Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Housing Authority. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds, account groups and component units of the Housing Authority. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the Housing Authority's financial activities have been included. 
B. CAFR The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) consists &three parts (1) The Introductory Section. This section includes a transmittal letter, information on financial reporting achievements, the Housing Authority's organizational structure, recognition of the appointed officials of the Housing Authority and a list of selected administrative officials. (2) The Financial Section. The Housing Authority's financial statements and schedules are presented in accordance with the financial reporting pyramid set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. The financial section consists of both general-purpose financial statements, which present an overview and broad perspective of the Housing Authority as a whole, and more detailed combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules. 
Conthining statements are presented when a Housing Authority has more than one fund of a given fund type. Various statemeats are also used to demonstrate finance-related legal and contractual Compliance, present other information deemed useful, and provide details of data sumnaarizcd in the financial statements. 



Dr, Henry Bonnet, Jr,, Chairman and Members of the Board t tousing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana l~. CAFR (Continued) (3) Tile Statistical Section. Included in this section are a number of tables of unaudited data depicting tile financial history, demographics and other miscellaneous information of the ltousiug Authority of the City of Monroe for tile past ten years. The llousing Authority is required to undergo all ammal single audit ill conformity with tile provisions of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and U. S. Office of Management and Budget Circular No. A-133, Audits of States, Local Govermnents, andNon-Profit Organizations. Information related to this single audit includes tile Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, findings and recommendations, if applicable, and auditor's reports on the internal control and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. The single audit report is issued separately from this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. "File primary objective of the Housing Authority is to provide decent, safe and sanitary housing for families which, due Io economic hardship, are unable to obtain housing ill the private real estate market. A second goal is to assist these families in achieving self sufficiency, To accomplish these objectives, the Housing Authority participates iu a number of programs which are discussed ill tile Notes to the Financial Statements included in this report. C. Reporting Entity This report includes all funds and accotmt groups of the Housing Authority as well as all of its component units. Component units are legally separate entities for which a govermneut is financially aceotmtable. The Housing Authority is au independent governmental eutity created by the state of Louisiana. This creation was contingent upon the local governing body of the city or parish declaring a need for tile Housing Authority to function in such city or parish. Although it maintains close ties with tile City of Monroe ill several respects, the Housing Authority is not a component unit of the City as defined by the pronouncements by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board since it is not financially accountable for the operations of the Housing Authority, has no responsibility to fund deficits or rights to receive surpluses, and has not guaranteed tile Housing Authority's debt. The governing body of the Housing Authority is its Board of Commissioners ("Board") comprised of five members appointed by tile Mayor of the City. The Board appoints an Executive Director to administer the affairs of the I lousing Authority. The primary source of funding for the Housiug Authority is the U. S. Departnaent of Housing and Urban Development ("HUD"), which oversees tile expenditures of most of the general, special revenue and capilal project funds. 



Dr. Henry Bomber, Jr., Cbairman and Members of the Board Housing Aulhority oflhe City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana D. Economic Condition and Outlook Tl~c Honsb~g A~lhorily is primarily dependen! upon J]UD for the fi~nding of operations; ~herefore, the Housing Aulhorily is affected more by lhe federal budget lhan by local econoJnic conditions. llUD Funding for the year ended June 30, 1998, was at 95% of the eligible amount. Funding for the year ended June 30, 1999, was at 100% of the eligible amount. The Housing Authority also received during the ]998-1999 year, anolher 4% of lhe amount nol fimded for June 30, 1998, bringing the funding for 1997-1998 to 99% of the eligible amount. 

The i lousing Authority received a 94.75% PHMAP score from the Department of Housing and Urban Dcvclopmenl. 90% and above qualifies as a "ltigh Performer" by HUD standards. This rating is a result of a lot of hard work by the staff and management's decision to set the P]tMAP score as a priority. 
The Monroe ltomeownership Program administered by Monroe Affordable Homeownersbip Community Housing Developmeut Organization, Inc. (the Organization) placed residents in its first new construction on Soulb Grand Street. This new construction was made possible with HUD Home funds allocated through the City of Monroe to the Monroe Homeownership Board of Directors. Since this time lhree new homes have been constructed on Polk Street and are for sale under the program. The city and the Homcownership Program will be working to clear title on land flint has been adjudicated for back taxes. These lots will be cleared and used for rejuvenation of the targeted neighborhoods. 
The Family Se]f-Sufficieney Program had its first recipient who was awarded a cheek in the amount of $1,559. To assist the participant in becoming financially independent, money is placed in an escrow account in the amounl equal to the increase in the tenant's rent which has resulted from an increased income. These matched funds are then given to the program participanl when he/she no longer needs publie assistance. There were sixteen Section 8 recipients participating in this program during the year. 
The Comprebensive Grant Program provided funds for exterior painting, fencing, sewer line repair and playground installation. During the coming year the Housing Authority will address such physical needs as inslallation of security fences, replacement of roofs, kitchen cabinets and counter tops, floors, doors and oulside lighting. 



Dr. Henry Bonner, Jr., Chairman and Members of the Board Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana E. Major Initiatives (Continued) 

The Voucher and Certificate Programs are the most popular with most tenants who can utilize them 1o fltld their own units and live in whatever neighborhood they wish. Many take advantage of these programs' poriabili(y to transfer to other parts of the country. The passage of a n~ajor new housing bill by Congress in the fall of 1998 calls for a merger of these programs. As a result, changes in botb progralns are anticipated in 1999 or 2000. 

Monroe Honsing Authority is the recipient of a $2,020,249 Section 202 funding for South Pointe, 37 milts of new elderly housing to be located at 3200 Wilson Street in Monroe. This area which is surrounded by the Enterprise Comtuunity will allow easy access to public transportation, medical facilities and shopping. 

Claiborne Creek 11 opened October 1, 1999, There are ten two-bedroom units and 50 one-bedroom traits available. 



Dr. Henry Bonner, Jr., Chairman and Members of the Board ltousing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana E. Major Initiatives (Continued) 
The Ouaehita Council on Aging, in conjunction with the Monroe Housing Authority, is applying for tax credit funding from the Louisiana Housing Finance Agency for a new elderly complex to be called Chauvin Pointe. This new complex will be managed by Monroe Housing Authority and will consisl of 75 to 100 units. Construction is expected to begin October 2000. F. Internal Control Management of the Housing Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal control designed to ensure that the assets of the Housing Authority are protected from loss,/belt or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Internal control is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are mel. The cot3cept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: ( l ) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) tile valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgements by mauagemeut. We believe the Housing Authority's iuternal controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions. As a recipient of federal, slate and local financial assistance, tbe Housing Authority also is responsible for ensuring thai adequate internal control is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. As a part of the Housing Authority's single audit, described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of internal control, including that portion related to federal awards programs, as well as to determine that the Housing Authority has complied with applicable laws and regulations. The results of the Housing Authority's single audit for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999, provided no instances of material weaknesses in internal control or significant violations of applicable laws and regulations. G. Budgetary Controls In addition, the Housing Authority maintains budgetary controls to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the Housing Authority. Activities of the general fund and special revenue funds are included in the annual appropriated budget. The level of budgetary control (that is, tbe level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount) is established by function by fund. Revisions to the budget eoacled require Housing Authoriiy approval. As demonstrated by tile statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, tile Housing Aulhority continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. 



Dr. Henry Bonner, Jr., Chairman and Members of |he Board Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 1t. Financial Condition The following includes the activity of tile primary government only 

Source Local Fcdera 

General Governme 
Amount $ 3,295,413 9,982,979 

Percent Increase Increase Percent (Decrease) (Decrease) of Total From 1998 From 1998 24.8 $ 939,510 40 75,2 _ 570.291 6 
General government expenditures of tile primary government by function were as follows: 
]imp. Current: Administration Tenant services Utilities Ordinary maiutenance mid operations Protec|ive services General expenditures Nonroutine maintenance Housing assistance payments Facilities acquisition and construction Debt service: Principal retirement Interest and bank charges 

Amgunt 
$ 1,000,891 26,942 251,858 1,176,955 307,715 1,154,579 35,386 3,925,302 2,871,273 934,229 543,202 

Increase Percent (Decrease) of Total From 1998 
8.2 $ 121,396 .2 (20,946) 2.1 9,669 9.6 101,448 2.5 (124,802) 9.4 173,384 .4 ( 476) 32.1 99,296 23.5 578.803 7.6 50,714 4.4 _(51.953) 

Percent Increase (Decrease) From 1998 
14 (44) 4 9 (29) 18 (1) 3 25 6 (9) 

Tile majority of funds received by the Housing Authority are intergovemmental revenue in the form of housing subsidy, Section 8 housing assistance aud other HUD grants such as Comp Grants and Drug Elimination Grauts. The 40% increase in local revenues was due mainly to receipt of insurance proceeds in the 1998-1999 year of $763,119 for hail damage which was not expended as of June 30, 1999. This accounted for $763,119 of the $1,066,059 excess in the General Fund for the year ended June 30, 1999. 



Dr. Henry Bonner, Jr., Chairman and Members of the Board Housing Authority of tile City of Monroe Mnnroe, Louisiana 1I. Fiuancial Condition (Continued) Federal revenue increased $570,291 which was due to an increase in comprehensive grant funds of $557,196. These funds are used for capital improvements which accounts for the increase of $578,803 in facilities acquisition and construction expenditures. Federal funding for Section 8 increased $187,122. Three of the Moderate Rehabilitation programs were closed by HUD. These units are transferred to the Rental Certificates program as the Moderate Rehabilitation units expire. The federal funding for Section 8 increased due to a concerted effort by ruanagement to bring Section 8 to 100% occupancy. The housing assistance payments expenditures increased as a result of this effort. Enterprise Activities The Housing Authority is the contract administrator for a Section 8 New Construction program. A management fee is received for this service. These activities are recorded in the new construction enterprise fund. Ti~e rumaagement fees fund accounts for management fees received by the Housing Authority as a managing ageut for several Section 202 elderly housing projects. Fiduciary Aelivities The tenant security deposit agency fund accounts for security deposits collected from tenants. The funds are held by the Housing Authority until the tenatlt moves out. 1. Cash Management All funds invested by the Housing Authority during the year were placed in the U. S. Treasury Securities. The total amount of interest earned during the year on these investments was $164,777. The I]ousing Authority's investment policy is to minimize credit and market risks while maintaining a competitive yield on its portfolio. Accordingly, deposits in financial institutions wele eollateralized by instruments issued by the United States Govermnent or federal governruent agencies created by an act of congress or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. J. Debt Administration In prior years, bonds and permanent notes were issued by the Housing Authority and guaranteed by HUD to finance the acquisition, development and i~habilitation of owned housing. Principal and interest payments on the debts are paid directly by HUD to the trustee of the debt instruments. No additional debt on behalf of the Housing Authority was issued by HUD during the 1998-1999 fiscal year. K. Risk Management The ltousing Authority maintains a combination of self-insurance and stop-loss coverage for workers' colnpensation insurance. Third-party coverage is currently maintained for individual workers' compensation claims in excess of $125,000. 



Dr. Henry Bonner, Jr., Chairman and Members of the Board Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana L. Independent Audits The report of our independent certified public accountants, Allen, Green & Company, LLP, follows as an integral component of this report. Their audit of the general-purpose financial statements and accompanying combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules was performed in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and, accordingly, included a review of the Housing Authority's system of budgetary and accounting controls. 
M. Award The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) of the United States and Canada issues a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to governments for tbeir Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. To be awarded this certificate, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, whose contents conform to program standards. Such report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. This certificate is valid for a period of one year only. 

The award is granted only after an intensive review of the financial report by an expert panel of certified public accomltants. Management believes that the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999 which will be subnfitted to GFOA for review, will conform to tile principles and standards of this organization. N. Acknowledgments The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of the entire staff of the Accounting Department. We want to express our appreciation to theln for their assistance. We also thank the members of the Housing Authority for their interest and support in planning and conducting the financial operations of the Housing Authority in a responsible and progressive manner. 

Executive Director Charlene VanVliet Administrative Director 

vln 



Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting Presented to 
Housing Authority of the City of Monroe, Louisiana For its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1998 A Certificate of Achievement for Excel~ence in F|nancial Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada to government unils and public employee relirement systems whose comprehensive annual financial reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest standards in government accounting and financ~a~ report~ng. 

President 
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ALLEN, GREEN & COMPANY, LLP CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS P. O. Box 6075 Monroe. LA 71211-6075 24~4 Ferrand Slfeet Monroe, LA 71201 Telephone: (318) 368-4422 Facsimile: (318) 388-4664 Web site: ~.al~engreencpa.com 
22~8 5ento~ Road G.O.P. Building Ill, Suite 400 8ossierCity, LA 71111 Telephone: (318) 741-0205 Facsimile: (318) 741-0207 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
Board Members ltousing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 

Ernest L. Allen, CPA A Professional Accoun ing Corp,) Tim Green, CPA M~rgie Williamsen, CPA Sylvia R. Fallin, CPA Sharon K. French, CPA Regina R. Meku8, CPA Ramona S. Ogden, CPA 

We have audited the accompanying GEN ERAL-PURPOSE F1NANCI AL STATEMENTS of the ltousing Authority of the City of Monroe, Monroe, Louisiana, as of and for tile year ended Juue 30, 1999, as listed in tile table of contents. These general-purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the Housing Authority's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on tbese general-purpose financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to final~cial audits contained in Governmel~t Auditin.Eg~Standards, issued by tile Comptroller General of the United Stales. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. All audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounls and disclosures in the financial statements. Al~ audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe tbat our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. In our opinion, the general-propose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the llousiug Authority as of June 30, 1999, and the results of its operations for the year then ended in conformity with generany accepted accounting principles. The year 2000 information on page 34 is ]lot a required part of the basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Technical Bulletin (TB) 99-1, Disclosures Abot~ Year 2000 ]sslws - an ameJ~dmen/ of Technical Bullelht 98-1. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the mefllods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary informatiom However, we did not audit the information and do not express an opinion Oll it. In addition, we do not provide assurance that the tlousing Authority is or will become year 2000 compliant, lhal tile l]ousing Aulbority's year 2000 remediation efforts will be successful in whole or in part, or/hal parties with which the Itousing Authority does business are or will become year 2000 compliant. In accordance with Government AuditinK Standards, we have also issued under separate cover, our report dated November 23, 1999, oll our consideration of the Housing Authority's internal control over financial rcporling and our tesls of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. 

Member: American lnslitute of Ce[lified Public Accountants, Society of Louisiana Cel~ified Ptlbli~ Accountallt s and American lnstihl(e of Cedified Public Accounlants Division for CPA Finns Equal Opporlungy Employer 



Board Members t~lousing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 
Our audit was performed for file purpose of forming an opinion on the general-purpose financial statements of the Housing Authorily taken as a whole. The accompanying COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND AND ACCOUNT GROUP STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES and HUD REQUIRED SCHEDULES are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the general-purpose financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedares applied in the audit of the general-purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general-purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The information identified in thc table of contents as the INTRODUCTORY SECTION and STATISTICAL SECTION is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general-purpose financial statements of the Housing Authority. Such information has not been subjected to the anditing procedures applied in the audit of the general-purpose financial statements mid, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Monroe, Louisiana November 23, 1999 
ALLEN, GREEN & COMPANY, LLP 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe. Louisiana ALL FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS, AND COMPONENT UNIT Combined Balance Sheet June 30. 1999 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS Assets Cash and cash equivalents Investments Note receivable Accounts receivable Inlerfund receivable Prepaid insurance Inventory Land, buildings, and equipment Other debits Amount available in debt service funds Amount to be provided for retirement of general Long-term obligations 

GENERAL 
89,123 $ 3,296,810 0 79,353 243,629 165,569 129,423 0 0 O 

NMENTAL FUN 
SPECIAL REVENUE DEBT SERVICE 
151,714 $ 232,932 361,080 340,919 3,598 6,462 226 0 0 0 

11,567 $ 0 0 1,467,128 0 0 0 0 0 0 

CAPITAL PROJECT 
0 0 0 333,970 0 0 0 0 0 0 TOTAL ASSEIS AND OTHER DEBITS .~. 4 0~00~03 907 ~ 931 $ 1,478,695 $ 333,970 LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS Liabilities Accounts payable Interfund payable Deposits due others Deferred revenue Accrued liabilities Compensated absences payable Notes and bands payable 

Total Liabilities Equity and Other Credits Investment in general fixed assets Retained earnings Fund balances: Reserved for note receivable Reserved for prepaid insurance Reserved for inventory Reserved for debt payment Unreserved end undesignated Total Equity and Other Credits TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS 

$ 88,595 $ 35 0 56,420 210,215 0 0 

326,847 $ 95,883 0 0 0 0 0 

05 0 0 0 0 0 0 

182,661 151,309 0 0 0 0 0 
355,265 $ 422,730 $ 0 $ 333,970 
05 0 0 165,569 129,423 

3.353.650 

05 0 361,080 6,462 226 
306.433 

05 0 0 0 0 1,478,695 0 3,648,642~___ 674,201 L 1,478,695 $ o L. 4 003 9o7~ 1 096 931 L 1 478 695 $ 333,970 "]"HE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 



********ACCOUNT GROUPS******** TOTAL Statement A TOTAL PROPRIETARY FIDUCIARY GENERAL GENERAL (MEMORANDUM (MEMORANDUM FUNDS- FUNDS - FIXED LONG-TERM ONLY) PRIMARY COMPONENT ONLY) REPORTING ENTERPRISE AGENCY ASSETS OBLIGATIONS GOVERNMENT UNIT ENTITY 
224,010 $ 854,741 0 130,869 0 O O 0 0 
0 

99,639 $ 0 0 0 O 0 0 0 0 

05 0 0 0 0 0 0 72,038,334 0 

0 $ 576,O53 $ 0 4,384,483 O 361,080 O 2,352,239 0 247,227 0 172,031 0 129,649 0 72.038.334 1.478.695 1.478.695 
0 0 16,101,534_._ 16,101~534 

32,799 $ 0 0 54,083 0 0 0 0 0 

608,843 4,384,483 361,080 2,406,322 247,227 172,031 129,649 72.039.334 1.478.695 
0 16,101,534 1,209,620 ~ 99639 $ 72,038,334,L....~7.~.~=5802..~.29~ 97,841,325.L..,.=.=.~.~~  

13,857 $ 0 $ 0 0 O 99,539 0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 $ 0 $ 611,960 $ 9,610 $ 621,570 0 0 247,227 0 247,227 0 0 99,639 0 99,639 0 0 56,420 0 56,420 0 0 210,215 0 210,215 0 559,367 559,367 0 559.367 0 O 0 17,020 8,862_ 17,020~862 0 17,020,862 13,857~ 99 639 ~__ 0 $ lZ,580,22~.~ 18,805,690 $ 9,610~18~8815,300 

05 1.196.763 05 0 72,038,334 $ 0 O $ 72,036,334 $ 0 1.195.763 
0 0 0 0 361,080 0 0 0 O 172,031 0 0 0 0 129,649 O 0 0 0 1,478,695 

05 O 
0 0 O 
72,038,334 1,195.763 
361,080 172,031 129,649 1.478.695 __  O 0 0 0 3,660,083 __ 77 263 3 737 346 1~63~ 0~72,038,334 ~ O $ 79,035,635L 77,263 ~ 79,112,898 1,209,6205 09,639 ~ $ 17,580,229 ~; 97,841,325 ~; 86,873 $ 97,928,198 



P, EVENUES LOCal sources: Dwelling rental Interest earnings Other Federal sources: Operating subsidy AnnuaT contributions Grants 
Total revenues 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe, Louisiana GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS AND COMPONENT UNIT Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

EXPENDITURES Current: Administration Tenant services Utilities Ordinary maintenance & operations P~-otectNe services General expenditures Nonroutine maintenance Housing assistance payments Homeewnership Facilities acquisition and conslruclion Debt service: Principal retirement Inlerest end bank charges 
Total expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND]TURES 

SPECIAL DEBT GENERAL REVENUE SERVICE 
2,152,0805 141,479 978.310 o$ 23,298 246 0 0 0 952,714 0 0 O 4,453,794 1,477,431 34,071 2661~55 0 }=_ 4256654 L 4,743~493 $ 1,477,431 
655,729 $ 16,802 251,858 1,173,265 51,700 1,025,531 35,386 0 0 60,524 

345,162 $ 10,140 0 3,690 256,015 129,048 0 3,925,302 0 11,935 
O 0 934,229 0 0 543~202 ~__ 3279795L 4,6612~,~_92L 1,4774~4~_31 

~__ 987,859 ~__ 6220=O11 $ 0 



CAPITAL PROJECT 
TOTAL (MEMORANDUM ONLY)PRIMARY GOVERNMENT 
05 0 0 2,152,080 $ 164,777 978.556 
0 952,714 0 5,931,225 2,798,814. 3,099,040 

COMPONENT UNIT 
Statement B 
TOTAL (MEMORANDUM ONLY) REPORTING ENTITY 

05 0 59.728 
0 0 139.817 

2,152,080 164,777 1.038.284 
952,714 5,931,225 3.238.857 2,798,814 ~; 13,278,392 $ 199,545 ~_ 13,4_771937 

05 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,798,814 

1,000,891 26,942 251,858 1,176,955 307,715 1,154,579 35,386 3,925,302 0 2,871,273 

05 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 176,021 0 

1,000,891 26,942 251,858 1,176,955 307,715 1,154,579 35,386 3,925,302 176,021 2,871,273 
0 934,229 O 934,229 0 543,202 O 5_43,202 2,798,814 .$ 12,228,332 L 176 021 ~; 12~4_40_4,353 
o _$ 1,050,060 .~  ~_ ~o73,584 (CONTINUED) 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe, Louisiana GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS AND COMPONENT UNIT Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Sale of assets TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES EXCESS(Deficient) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR, AS RESTATED 

GENERAL SPECIAL REVENUE 
05 0 78 200 

DEBT SERVICE 
214,456 $ (379,456) 0 0 0 0 

} 78,200 ~; (165,000) $ O 
1,066,059 $ (102,799) $ 0 _ 2,582,583 777,000 1.478.695 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 8 



CAPITAL TOTAL 
Statement 13 
TOTAL (MEMORANDUM (MEMORANDUM ONLY) PRIMARY COMPONENT ONLY) REPORTING PROJECT GOVERNMENT UNIT ENTITY 

05 0 214,456 $ (379,456) O 78,200 05 O 214,456 (379,456) O __ 7_8,200 0 ~; (66,800) $ 0 L _(86,8oo) 
o .$ 963,260 L 23 524 ~L 986,784 0 4,838,27_8_ __ 53,739 __ ~892,017 

(CONCLUDED) 



REVENUES Local sources: Dwelling rental Interest earnings Other Federal sources: Operating subsidy Grants Total revenues 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe, Louisiana GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - GENERAL FUND Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 Statement C 

EXPENDITURES Current: Administration Tenant services Utilities Ordinary maintenance & operations Protective services General expenditures Nonroutine maintenance Facilities acquisition and construction 
Totalexpendilures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Sale of assets 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL ~UNFAVORABLE) 
$ 2,081,960 $ 94,970 159,500 952,174 0 

2,152,080 $ 141,479 978,310 952,714 34.071 
70,100 46,509 818,810 540 __ 34,071 ~_ 3,288~624 $ 4~ 6,~54 $ 970~030 

$ 659,530 $ 24,000 281,720 1,151,480 64,270 898,750 47.500 74,100 

655,729 $ 16,802 251,858 1,173,265 51,700 1,025,531 35,386 60,524 

3,801 7,198 29,862 (21,785) 12,570 (126,781) 12,114 13.576 
3,201,350 $ 3~2707~955 ~69,445~ 
~_L__ 87,2745 9878~,~959~__ 90Oj585 
$ 0 $ 782=~0_005 78~200= TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) ~ 0 $ 76 2,~00 $ 7~_ EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 
]0 

$ 87,274 $ 1,066,059 $ 978,785 
____ 2,582,583 2,582,583 0 ~_ 2,669 857~ :~=.~ 978 785 (CONTINUED) 



REVENUES Local sources: Interest earnings Other Federal sources: Annual contributions Grants 
Total revenues 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe, Louisiana GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS-SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances ~ Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actuat For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 Statement C 

EXPENDITURES Current: General expenditures Housing assistance payments Facilities acquisition and construction 
Total expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operatin9 transfers in Operating transfers out 

BUDGET 
VARIANCE FAVORABLE ACTUAL UNFAVORABLE) 

05 0 23,298 $ 246 
4,346,421 4,453,794 266,155 266,155 

23,293 246 
107,373 0 

4,612,5765 4,743,493 ~; 13o,9177 
$ 726,993 $ 744,055 $ (17,062) 3,885,583 3,925,302 (39,719) 0 11,935 _ (11,935) ~;. 4,612,576_$ 4,681,292 $ (68,71~ 
~B_ 0 $ 62,201 $ 62,201 
$ O $ 214,456 $ 214,458 O ~  _ (379,456) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) ~; 6_ $ ~  $ (165,000~_ EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCESATEND OFYEAR 
0 $ (102,799) $ (102,799) 2,805,'t3B_ __ 777,000 - (2,026,13B~_ 2,805,138 ~ $ (2,130,937) 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 11 

(CONCLUDED) 



OPERATING REVENUE Management fees OPERATING EXPENSES Administration General expenses Housing assistance payments 

HOUSING AUTHORITY THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe, Louisiana PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPRISE FUNDS Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NON-OPERATING REVENUES Interest income Federal operating grants 
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES NCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS TRANSFERS FROMI(TO) OTHER FUNDS Transfers in TOTAL FROM/(TO) OTHER FUNDS 
NET INCOME (LOSS) RETAINED EARNINGS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR RE-TAINED EARNINGS AT END OF YEAR 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 

Statement D 
99,666 
10,044 1,502 477.871 489~417 

.$ (389 7~75151}. 
41,215 494,802 536 017 

$ 146,266 
$ 165,000_ L 165,000 $ 311,255 884,497 



~OUSt~tG AUTHQ~.tTY OF Tt~E CiTY OF MONROE Monroe. Louisiana PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE -ENTERPRISE FUNDS Combined Statement of Cash Flows For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities Changes in operating current assets and liabilities: Increase (Decrease) in accounts payables Increase (Decrease) in interfund payables Increase (Decrease) in accrued liabilities NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES Federal operating grants Transfers in 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USEO) BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Increase) Decrease in investments Interest earnings 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVI'I'IES NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 

TFIE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL. PART OF THIS STATEMENT ]3 

Statement E 
(389,751) 
6,333 (4,834) 

$ 494,802 165.000 --_ 659,802 
$ (362,075) 
,~ L320,860~ $ (49,375) __ 273 385 224~010 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to the General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 INDEX 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES A. REPORTING ENTITY B. FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS Governmental Ftmds Proprietary Funds Fiduciary Funds Account Groups C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING Governmental Funds Proprietary Funds Fiduciary funds D. BUDGETS General Budget Policies Encumbrances Budget Basis of Accounting E. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS F. INVESTMENTS G. SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES Fl. INVENTORY ]. PREPAID ITEMS J. FIXED ASSETS K. DEFERRED REVENUES L. COMPENSATED ABSENCES M. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS N. FUND EQUITY O. ]NTERFUND TRANSACTIONS P. MEMORANDUM ONLY- TOTAL COLUMNS Q. USE OF ESTIMATES NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY A. Deficit Fund Balances B. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations in Individual Funds NOTE 3 - DEF'OSITS AND INVESTMENTS NOTE 4 - NOTE RECEIVABLE NOTE 5 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE NOTE 6 - FIXED ASSETS NOTE 7 - RETIREMENT SYSTEM NOTE 8 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NOTE 9 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES NOTE 10 - AGENCY FUND DEPOSITS DUE OTHERS NOTE I 1 - GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS NOTE 12 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT NOTE 15 - SEGMENT INFORMATION - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
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Housing Authorily of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to the General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES The accompanying financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Monroe have beeu prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Govenunental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. 
A. REPORTING ENTITY Housing Authorities are chartered as public corporations under the laws (LSA-R.S. 40:391 ) of the stale of Louisiana fnr the purpose of providing safe and sanitary dwellings accommodations. This creation was contingent upon the local governing body of the city or parish declaring a need for the Housing Authority to function in such city or parish. The Housing Aufllority of the City of Monroe is governed by a five member Board of Commissioners. The members, appointed by the lIonorable Mayor of the City of Monroe, serve a slaggered term of four years. The IIousing Authority has the following units 
PHA Owned Housing Section 8 Rcnlal Certificates Moderate Rehab #1 Moderate Rehab #2 Moderate Rehab #3 Moderate Rehab #4 Rental Vouchers Conh'acI Administrator Section 8 New Construction Managing Agent (Section 202 Elderly Housing Projects) Ouachita Grand Plaza, Inc. Passman Plaza, Inc. Passmau Plaza 11, Inc. Claiborne Creek, Inc. 

FW 2006 FW 2072 (EX) FW 2072 (MR) FW 2072 (MR) FW 2072 (MR) FW 2072 (MR) FW 2072 (VO) FW 2170 

522 798 7 8 30 51 249 99 
91 41 39 72 GASB Statement 14 establishes crileria for determining the govenunental reporting entity and component units that should be included within the reporting entity. Under provisions of this Statement, the Housing Authority is considered a primary government, since it is a special purpose government that has a separate governing body, is legally separate, and is fiscally independent of other state or local governmenls. As used iu GASB Sta|ement 14~ fiscally independent means that the Housiug Authority may, without the approval or consent of another governmental entity, determine or modify its own budget, levy its own taxes or set rates or charges, and issue bonded debt. 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 
Notes to the General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES A. REPORTING ENTITY (Continued) Tile Housing Authority is a related organization of the City of Monroe since tile City &Monroe appoints a voting majority of the Housing Authority's goveraing board. The City of Monroe is not financially accountable for the Housing Authority as it cannot bnpose its will on the Housing Authority and there is no potential for the Housing Authority to provide financial benefit to, or impose financial burdens o11, the City of Monroe. Accordingly, the Itousing Authority is not a component unit of the financial reporting entity of the City of Monroe. Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification Section 2100 establishes criteria for determining which, if any, component units should be considered part of the Housing Authority for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within ibe reporting entity is financial accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in detemfiniug financial accountability, which includes: 1. Appointing a voting majority of an orgaaizalion's governing body, and a. The ability of the ttousing Authority to impose its will on tlmt organizatiou and/or b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose specific financial burdens on the Housing Autbority. 2. Organizations for which the Housing Authority does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent on the ltousing Authority. 3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data of the organization is 11ot included because of the nature or significance of the relationship. 

Based oll the previous criteria, tbe Housing Authority has determined tlmt the following component unit should be considered as part of the Housing Authority reporting entity. Monroe Affordable Homeownership Community Housing Development Organization, Inc., (Monroe 1 tomeowaership) is a legally separate entity. The City of Monroe appointed the initial members. The Housing Authority can, to a limited degree, impose its will on Monroe Homeowuership and the Housing Authority provides office space, and some furnishings to Monroe Homeownership. Also, the Housing Authority provided initial funding for start up cost. Monroe Homeownership provides no direct services to the ltousing Authority. Based on the above, it has been determined that the Monroe Affordable Homeownership Conununity Housing Development Organization, Inc., is a component unit of the Housing Authority and should be included in the Housing Authority's financial statements through discrete presentation. The separate financial statements of Monroe Homeownership can be obtained from the Housing Authority oflbe City of Monroe. 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to the General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES B. FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 

Funds of the Housing Authority are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary. In turn, each category is divided into separate fund types. The fund classifications and a description of each existing fund type follow: Governmental Funds Govermnental funds account for all or most of the Housing Authority's general activities, including the collection and disbursement of specific or legally restrieled monies, the acquisition or conslrnelion of general fixed assets, and the servicing of general long-term debt. Governmental funds include: General fund --- tile general operating fund of the Housing Authority accounts for all financial resources, except those required to be accounted for in other funds. The general fund includes trans- actions of the low rent laousiog assistance programs. Special revenue funds -- account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specific purposes. Special revenue funds contain transactions of the various Section 8 Housing Assistance programs administered by the Housing Authority. Debt service fund I accounts for transactions relating to resources retained and used for lhe payment of principal and interest on those long-term obligations recorded in fl~e general long-term obligations account group. Debt service funds contain current year payments of principal and interest on project notes, federal financing bonds, and bonds payable (if applicable). Capital project fund -- accounts for financial resources received and used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of capital facilities not reported in the other govermnental funds. The capital project fund contains transactions relating to active modernization and development program s. Proprietary Funds Proprietary funds account for activities similar to those found in the private sector, where tile delermination of net income is necessary or usefid to sound financial administration. Proprietary funds differ from govenlmental funds in that their focus is on income measurement, which, together with the maintenance of equity, is an important financial iudicator. The enterprise funds account for the activity of the Section 8 - New Construction Program for which the Housing Authority is the contract administrator and the Section 202 Elderly Housing Project for which the Housing Authority is the managing agent. 



Housing Authority of tile City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to tile General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES B. FUNDS AND ACCOUNT GROUPS (Continued) Fiduciary Funds Fiduciary funds account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other governments, or on behalf of other funds within the/-lousing Authority. Fiduciary funds include: Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not present results of operations or have a measurement focus. Agency funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. This fired is used to account for assets that the government holds for others in an agency capacity. The agency fund is as follows: Tenant's security deposits agency fond --- accounts for assets held by the Housing Authority as an agent for the individual tenants. Account Groups The generalfixedossets occom~t group is used to account for fixed assets not accounted for in proprietary or trust funds. The generallong-term debt account group is used to account for general long-term debt and certain other liabililies that are nol specific liabilities of proprietary or trust funds, 
C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING Governmental Funds The accounting and fiuaucial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. Governmental fund types use the flow of cmTent financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting revenues are recoguized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they are "measurable and available"). "Measurable" means lhe amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible witbiu the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The government considers all revenues available if they are collected within 60 days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for unmatured interest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certain compensated absences and claims and judgments which are recognized wheu the obligations are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases and decreases in net current assets, The govermnental funds use tbe following practices in recording revenues and expenditures: 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to the General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (Continued) Governmental Funds (Continued) Revenues Entitlements and shared revenues are recorded as unrestricted grants-in-aid when available and measurable. Federal restricted grants are recorded when tile reimbursable expenditures have been incurred. Rental income is recorded in the month earned Interest earnings on time deposits are recorded when the time deposits have matured and the interest is available. Interest income on interest bearing demand deposits is recorded each month when credited by the bank to the account. Substantially all other revenues are recorded when they become available to file ltousing Autbority. Expenditures Salaries are recorded as expenditures when incurred 
Purclmses of various operating supplies are recorded as expenditures in the accounting period they are consumed. Compensated absences are recognized as expenditures when leave is actually taken or when employees (or heirs) are paid for accrued leave upon retirement or death, while tile cost of leave privileges not requiring current resources is recorded in the general long-term obligations account group. Principal and interest on general long-term debt are recognized wben due Substantially all other expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability has beea incurred. Other Financing Sources (Uses) -- Transfers between funds flint are not expected to be repaid (or any other types, such as capital lease transactions, sale of fixed assets, debt extinguishments, long-term debt proceeds, et cetera) are accounted for as other financing sources (uses). These other financing sources (uses) are recognized at the time the underlying events occur. 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to tile General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (Coniinued) Proprietary Funds Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred. With tilts measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation oftbese funds are included on the balance sheet. The Housing Authority has elected, pursuant to GASB Statement No. 20, to apply all GA SB pronouncements and only FASB pronouncements issued before November 30, 1989. Fiduciary funds The agency fund is custodial in nature and does not present results of operations or have a measurement focus. Agency funds are accounted for using file modified accrual basis ofaccouuting. This fund is used to account for assets that the Housing Authority holds for others in all agency capacity. D. BUDGETS General Budget Policies The following summarizes the budget activities of the Housing Authority during the year ended June 30 1999: 
1. The Housing Authority" adopted budgets for the general fund, tile special revenue funds and tile capital project funds. The capital project funds budget to actual comparison has not been included since the capital project is a multiple-year endeavor. 2. All appropriations lapse at year end 3. Formal budget integration (within the accounting records) is employed as a management contro device. 4. The budget is controlled by fund at the function level. The Executive Director is authorized to transfer amounts between line items within any fund, provided such does not change the total of any function. Budget amounts included in the accompanying financial statements include the original adopted budget and all subsequent amendments. 5. HUD approves all budgets adopted by the Housing Autbority 
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Housing Authority of tile City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to tile General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES D. BUDGETS (Continued) Encumbrances Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is not employed. However, outstanding purchase orders are taken into consideration before expenditures are incurred in order to assure that applicable appropriations are not exceeded. In addition, the monthly budget reports are reviewed to ensure compliance with the budget, and where necessary, revisions to the budget are made. 
Budget Basis of Accounting All governmental fimds' budgets are prepared on tile modified accrual basis of accounting, a basis consistent with tile generally accepted accounted principles (GAAP). Budgeted amounts arc as originally adopted. No budget amendments were made during the year. E. CASH AND CASIt EQUIVALENTS Casb includes amounts in demand deposits and interest-bearing demand deposits. Casb equivalents include amounts in time deposits and cash witb fiscal agent. Under state law, the Housing Authority may deposit funds in demand deposils, interest-bearing demand deposits, mouey market accounts, or time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks baying their principal offices in Louisiana. 
F. INVESTMENTS Investments are limited by LSA-R.S. 33:2955 and the 1 lousing Autlmrity's investment policy, lfthe original m aluriiies of investments exceed 90 days, they are classified as investments; however, ifibe original maturities arc 90 days or less,/hey are classified as easb equivalents. The investm euts are reflected at fair value except for tile following wbich are required/perm tired as per GASB Statement No. 31 : 
lnveslmeuls in nollparticipating interest-earning contracts, such as nonnegotiable certificates of deposit wifll redemption terms that do not consider market rates, are reported using a cost-based nleasura. 2. Tbe Housing Authority reported at amortized cost money market investments and participathTg interest-earning investment contracts that have a remaiuiug maturity at time of purchase of one year or less. 
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Housing Authority of tile City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to the General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES F. INVESTMENTS (Continued) Definitions: Interest-earning investmeut contract include time deposits with financial institutions (such as certificates of deposit), repurchase agreements, and guaranteed investment contracts. Money market investments are short-term, highly liquid debt instruments that include U. S. Treasury obligations. G. SIIORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES Daring the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as due from other funds or due to other funds on the balance sheet. Short-term interfimd loans are classified as interfund receivables/payables. If. INVENTORY All purchased inventory items are valued at cost using first-in, first-out method. Purchased inventories arc offset by a fund balance reserve which indicates that these do not constitute "available spendable resources," even though they are a component of total assets. Acquisition of materials and supplies are accounted for on ihe consumplion method, that is, the expenditures are charged when the items are consumed. I. PREPAID ITEMS Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items. J. FIXED ASSETS Fixed assets of governmental funds are recorded as expenditures at the time they are purchased or constructed, and the related assets are capitalized (reported) in the general fixed assets account group. Public domain or iufrastructurcs such as sidewalks and parking lots are capitalized. Interest expense during construction is capitalized. Depreciation has not been provided on general fixed assets. All fixed assets are valued at historical cost which is comprised of acquisition development and modernization costs, and property betterments and additions from operations. K. DEFERRED REVENUES The lIousing Authority reports deferred revenues on its combined balance sheet. Deferred revenues arise when resources are received by the Housing Authority before it has a legal claim to them, as when grant mouies are received prior to the occurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when the llousing Aulhority has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is reumved from the combined balance sheet and the revenue is recognized. 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to the General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES L. COMPENSATED ABSENCES The Housing Authority follows Louisiana Civil Service regulations for accumulated annual and sick leave. Employees may accumulate up to three hundred hours of annual leave which may be received upon lemfination or retirement. Sick leave hours accumulate, but the employee is not paid for them if not used by his/ber retirement or termination date. The Board may approve payment of one-half of sick leave if the elnployee has been with the lIousing Authority for ten years and is 55 years of age. Tile cost of current leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60, is recognized as a current-year expenditure in the govermuental funds when leave is actually taken or when employees (or heirs) are paid for accrued leave upon retirement or death, while the cost of leave privileges including related benefits not requiring current resources is recorded in the general long-term obligations account group. M. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS l.ong-term obligations expected to be financed from governmental funds are reported in the general long-term obligations account group. Expenditures for principal and interest payments for long-term obligations arc recognized in the governmental funds when due. LongAerm debt and other obligations financed by proprietary fimds arc reported as liabilities in the appropriate funds. N. FUND EQUITY Reserves -- Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditures or legally segregated for a specific future use. O. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures, or expenses. Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expeuditures initially made from it that are properly applicable to auotber fund are recorded as expenditures/expenses ill the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. All other iuterfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are reported as transfers. Nonrecurring or non-routine permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers. 



ltoosing Authority of tile City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to ihe General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES P. MEMORANDUM ONLY - TOTAL COLUMNS Tile total columns on the general-purpose financial statements are captioned Memorandum Only to indicate that riley are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations or cash flows in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation, luterfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of/his data. Q. USE OF ESTIMATES The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions thai affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at tile date of the fiuancial statement and the reported amounts ofrevennes, expenditures, expenses and other financing sources and uses during tile reporting period. Achml restdls could differ fi'om those estimates. NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY 
A. Deficit Fund Balances The following fimds had a deficit in the fired balance at June 30, 1999: 
Special Revenue Fund Mod Rehab #2 Mod Rehab #3 

Deficit Auloun[ 
$7,405 1,923 Management expects to correct the deficits by a transfer from file rental certificates special revenue fund in the 1999-2000 year. B. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations in Individual Fnnds The following individual funds had actual expenditures over budgeted expenditures for tile year ended Juue 30, 1999: Fund General fund Special revenue fired Rental certificates Mod Rchab #2 Mod Rehah #4 Rental Vouchers 

24 

Unfavorable Budget Actual Variance $3,201,350 $3,270,795 $69,445 3,338,898 100,744 906,779 
3,346,015 3,563 121,441 944,118 

7,117 3,563 20,697 37,339 



Itousing Authority of tile City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to the General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) B. Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations in Individual Funds (Continued) Actual expenditures exceeded appropriations as a result of unanticipated expenditures occurring in tile moulh of June after the last budget revision for special programs. Rental certificates and tile mod Rehab variances arc the result of a change of some tenants from tile mod Rehab programs to the reutal certificate program. HUD is nol renewing mod Rehab units. NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS At June 30, 1999, tile Housing Authority has cash and cash equivalents (book balances) totaling $576,053 as follows: Deposits are stated at cost, which approximates fair value. Under stale law, these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. Tile fair value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank iu a holding or custodia| bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties. AI year-end, the Housing Authority's carrying amouot of deposits was $921,359 (which includes $345,306 of time deposits) and the bank balance was $1,102,854. Of the bank balance, $363,586 was covered by federal depository insurance or by collateral held by the l]ousing Authorily's agent in the ]Iousing Aulhority's name (GASB Calegory 1). The remainder of $739,268 was collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust departmeot or agent but not in the Housing Aulhority's name (GASB Category 3). Even though tile pledged securities arc considered uacollateralizcd (Category 3) under the provisions of GASB Statement 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the I lousing Authority that tile fiscal agent has failed 1o pay deposited fimds upon demand. The carrying amount of deposits for Monroe Homeowuership, a discretely presented component unit, was $32,790 aud the bank balance was $35,337. The bank balance was covered by federal depository insurance. Investments are categorized into these three categories of credit risk 1. lusured or registered, or securities held by the Housing Authority or its agent in Ihe Housing Authority's I'lallle. 2. Uniusured and unregistered, with securities held by tile counter party's trust department or agent in tile Housing Authority's name. 3. Uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counter party, or by its trust department or agent but not in tile Housing Authority's name. 



llousing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to tile General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for tile Year Ended June 30, 1999 NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) At year end, tile Housing Autbority iuveshnent balances included the following 

Time deposits U. S. Treasuries 
Cateeorv 1 2 3 Carrying Amount Total Fair Amortized Carrying Value Cost Amount $ $345,306 $ - $ 4,039,177 $ 345,306 . 4,039,177 $ 345,306 4,039,177 Total investments ~;4,039,17_7 $345,306 ~ $ - $4,384,483 $4,3844,~_83 Included in the time deposits above is a $ 165,000 certificate of deposit which is held by Bank One as collateral on a conslracliou loan for Claiborue Creek 11, Inc., a Seclion 202 elderly housing project for which Ihe ltousing Authorily will be the managing agent. NOTE 4- NOTE RECEIVABLE The note receivable al .luue 30, 1999, of $361,080 is a note from Cbauvin Pointe, Inc. made to pnrchase a tract of land. The interest rate is 4% per annum. The Housing Authority considers the note receivable lo be fully collectible; therefore, no allowauce for doubtful accounts is required. NOTE 5- ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE The receivables of $2,352,239 at June 30, 1999, are as follows 

Class of Receivables Local sources: Tenants Other Federal sources: Due from 11UD Tota 

Special General Revenue Fund Funds Debt Service Fund 
$12,321 $ $ $ 66,046 16,600 

Proprietary Capilal Funds - Project Enterprise Fund Funds Total 
$ 130,869 

986 324,31___29 _1,467,128 333,970 
$ 12,321 213,515 
2,126,403 $79,353 $340,919 ~ 1,467,128 $333,970 $130,869 ~2,352,2!9 The receivable balauce of $54,083 for Monroe Homeowuersbip, a discretely presented colnpouent unit, is a loca sources receivable fi'om other governments. 
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Ilonsing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to the General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for the Year Ended June 30,1999 
NOTE 6- FIXED ASSETS The changes in general fixed assets are as follows 
Land Site improvements Buildings Fnmiture and equipment Construction in progress 

Balance July 1, 1998 $ 2,110,146 3,976,658 57,449,000 ] ,883,080 3,941,995 

Balance Addition___ss De._~letions Transfers June 30, 1999 $ $ $ $ 2,110,146 
72,609 2,798 8~.~14 71,485 122,483 

3,976,658 2,699,777 60,077,292 1,833,206 (2,699,777) 4,041,032 
NOTE 7- RETIREMENT SYSTEM Tile ltousing Aothority participates in tile Housing-Renewal and Local Agency Retirement Plan wbieh is a defined contribution plan. The plan consists of employees of various local and regional housing authorities, urban renewal agencies, and other similar organizations. Tbrougb tiffs plan, the ttousing Authority provides pension benefits for all of its full-time employees. All regular and full-time employees are eligible to participate in the plan on the first day of tbe month after compleling six months of continuous and uninterrupted employment. Under a defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment earnings. The employer is required to make monthly contributions equal to 14.0 percent of each participant's basic (excludes overtime) compensation. The l]ousing Aulhority's contribution for each employee and income allocated to the employee's account are fully vested after five years of continuous service. Housing Authority's contributions and interest forfeited by employees who leave employment before five years of service are used to offset future contributions of the llousing Authority. The Housing Aothorily's total payroll for year ended June 30, 1999, was $2,077,805. The Housing Authority's contributions -~ere calculated using 'th~ bas~ salary amom~t of $1,014,122. The Housing Authority made the required conlribalions of $141,977 for the year ended June 30, 1999. 
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]lousing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to the General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 NOTE 8 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE The payables of $611,960 at June 30, 1999, are as follows 
Vendors Contract Retentions Due to Other Governments Payable to HUD Total 

Special Capital General Revenue Project Fuud Funds Fund $75,192 $ 13,440 $ 53,701 13,403 128,960 313,407 
Enterprise Funds $ $142,333 142,363 13,857 327,264 

The accounts payable balance for Monroe ltomeownership, Inc., a discretely presented componeut unit is composed of $239 payable to vendors and $9,371 in contract retentions for a total of $9,610. NOTE 9 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES At June 30, 1999, employees of the Housing Authority have accumulated and vested $559,367 of employee leave benefits, including $39,750 of salary related benefits which was computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60. This amount is not expected to be paid from current available resources; therefore the liability of $559,367 is recorded within the general long-term obligations account group. NOTE l0 - AGENCY FUNI) DEPOSITS DUE OTHERS "]'he following is a summary of changes in agency fund deposits due others at Juue 30, 1999 
Agency funds: Tenants Security Deposit 

Balance Balance July 1, 1998 .Additions Deductions June 30. 1999 
NOTE 11 - GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS The following is a summary of the long-term obligation transactions for the year ended June 30, 1999: Compensated Notes and Absences Bonds Total Balance, July 1, 1998 Additions Deductions Balance, June 30, 1999 

$514,984 $17,955,091 44.383 934,229 $18,470,075 44,383 934,229 $559,367 $17,020,862 $17.580.229 



Ilousing Au|hority of tile City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to the General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for/he Year Ended June 30, 1999 NOTE 11 - GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued) The following notes and bonds are outstanding at June 30, 1999, are HUD-guaranteed. The individual issues arc as follows: 
Proiect oiect notes - nou-HUD (A 
Single issue bonds LA 6-6 LA 6-7 LA 6-8 LA 6-9 LA 6-10 
ederal financin~ bank notes 

Issue Date Maturity Date 
6-1-70 2011 6-1-73 2011 6-1-73 2011 6-1-73 2014 6-]-72 2013 

LA 6-903 9-7-83 1999 IrA 6-904 9-7-83 2000 LA 6-905 9-7-83 2001 Tolal federal finaucing bank holes Tolal - bonds and notes 

[t~terest Rate 
5.125% 5.000% 5.000% 5.125% 5.125% 
6.6 % 6.6 % 6.6 % 

ISSUe Amount 
$ 5,860,000 1,109,737 2,197,576 2,260,000 _ 3,600,000 

[?,alatlce June 30. 1999 $ 7,755,904 
$ 3,057,173 594,167 1,176,610 1,401,724 2,096,660 15,027,313 ~_8,326,33_4 

$ 211,014 3,086,716 _ 1,728,115 _ 5,025,845 
$ 18,687 513,540 406,397 938,624 

(A) Project holes - non I]UD are obligations due HUD. The Debt Forgiveness Act of 1985 forgave these notes and lhe interest unpaid at the time of the Act. The timing of the official cancellation of the I~otes and the interest due at lhe date of the Act is unknowu. The Housing Authority has not accrued interest on project notes - non ItUD siuce HUD will eventually forgive the principal and interest amounts. Due to the uncertainty of the outcome of these notes, a schedule of maturities is not presented for the Project notes - non-HUD. All principal and interest requirements are funded in accordance with federal law by the annual contributions from I_1. S. Department of Hoasiug and Urban Development. At June 30, 1999, the Housing Authority has accumulated $1,478,695 in tl~e debt service fund for future debt requirements. The principal and interest payments on single issue bonds and federal financiug bank notes are due as follows: 
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llousing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to tile General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 NOTE 11 - GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued) Year Endiag_ June 30, 2000 June 30, 2001 June 30, 2002 June 30, 2003 June 30, 2004 June 30, 2005 to maturity 
NOTE 12 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES Interfuud receivables/payables at Jane 30, 1999, are as follows l~,eceivable fund General fired 

Rental vouchers Mod Rehab #3 Tota 

]~ayable fund 

Principal Interest Total. 862,785 898,161 669,049 547,951 571,080 5,715,932 
$ 488,208 438,335 386,366 350,013 321,997 1,411,976 
$ 1,350,993 1,336,496 1,055,415 897,964 893,077 7,127,908 $9,264,958 $3,396,895 $12,661,853 

Special revenue funds Rental certificates Mod Rehab #4 Special programs Capital project fund General fund Mod Rehab #2 
NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES .Litigation 

Amount 
$ 67,030 6,071 19,219 151,309 
35 _ 3,563 

At June 30, 1999, the Housing Authority was involved in one threatened litigation. Management and legal counsel believe that the potential claim would not materially affect the Housing Authority's combined financial position. Grant Disallowances The Housing Authority participates in a number of state and federally assisted grant programs. The programs are subject to compliance audits under the single audit approach. Sucb audits could lead to requests for reimbursement by the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grants. Housing Authority management believes that the amount of disallowances, if any, which may arise from future audits will not be material. 
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Itousing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to the General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued) Construction Projects There are certain major construction projects in progress at June 30, 1999. These include modernizing rental units at practically all of the fourteeu projects. These projects arc being funded by HUD. Funds are requested periodically as the cost is incurred. Self-Insurance The Housing Authority is partially self-insured for workers' compensation. Claims are funded through employee contributions and operating funds of the Housing Authority. The Housing Authority maintains stop- loss coverage with an insurance company for claims in excess of $125,000 per occurrence for each employee for workers' compensation insurance coverage. All known claims filed and an estimate of incurred but not reporled claims based ou experiel~ce of lhe Housing Aulhority are made and accpaed as necessary in the financial statements. 
The Housing Authority has unconditionally guaranteed file performance by the contractor for a $2,400,000 nonrevolving interim construction line of credit to fund the construction of Claiborne Creek il Apartments, a 60-unit, low-income housing property for the elderly. The Housing Authority has guaranteed the apartnrents will be completed and placed in service at an aggregate coustruction cost equal to the stipulated sum provided for in the construction agreement. The Housing Authority will hear the entire cost of all cost overruns and charge orders not provided for in the contingency reserve. If at auy time during the lease up period and prior to conversion to the permanent loau, working capital reserves are insufficient to pay expenses or to eliminate an operating deficit then the Housing Autbority shall advance funds to Claiborne Creek II as necessary to pay expenses or to eliminate such operating deficit. The Housing Authority has also pledged a $165,000 cellificate of deposit on a construction loan for Claibonre Creek 1I. NOTE ~14 - RISK MANAGEMENT The Housing Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to aud destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the Housing Authority carries commercial insurance. The Housiug Authority established a risk management program for workers' compensation insurance in 1994. Premiums are paid into the general fund by all other funds and are available to pay claims, claim reserves and administrative costs of the program. These inteffund premiums are used to reduce the amount of claims expenditure reported in the general fund. As of June 30, 1999, such inteffund plemiums did not exceed leimbursable expenditures. Interfund premiums are based primarily upon the individual fuuds' payroll and are reported as expenditures in tire individual funds. 
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Housing Authority of tile City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to tile General-Purpose Financial Statements As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and lhe amount of the loss call be reasonably estimated. All excess coverage insurance policy covers individual claims ill excess of$125,000. Liabilities include an anlounl for claims that have been incurred but not reported (IBNRs). Claim liabilities are calculated considering lhe effects of inflation, recent claim settlenlent trends including frequency and amount of pay-outs and other economic and social factors. The liability for claims and judgnlents is reported in tile general fuud because it is expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources. Changes ill the balances of claims liabilities during the past year arc as follows: 
Unpaid claims, beginning of fiscal year Incurred chlinls (including IBNRs) Clainl paynlents Unpaid claims, end of fiscal year 

1998-1999 
$12,519 2,615 12,934 
1997-1998 $ 36,753 24,234 $12,519 "File 1 lousing Authority continues to carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss. Settled claims resulting froln these risks have llOt exceeded eonlmereial insurance coverage ill ally of the past three fiscal years. NOTE 15 - SEGMENT INFORMATION - ENTERPRISE FUNDS Tbe Housing Aulbority nlaiutaias two enterprise funds. The new construction program accounts for tile activity contract administration of a Section 8 New Construction project. The management fees program accounts for the activity of managing agent of a Section 202 Elderly Housing Project. Selected segment information for the year ended June 30, 1999, is as follows: New Management Construction Fee Total Operating revenues Operating income (loss) Operating grants Transfer in Net inconle Net working capital Total assets Total equity 
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(484,695) 494,802 
19,970 206,610 220,467 206,610 

$ 99,666 $ 99,666 94,944 ( 389,751) 494,802 165,000 291,296 989,153 989,153 989,153 
165,000 311,266 1,195,763 1,209,620 1,195,763 



Housing Authority of tile City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
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Housing Authority of tile City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Required Supplemental Information June 30, 1999 
On March 29, 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Technical Bulletin (TB) 99-1, Disclosm'es about Year 2000 Issues - an amendment of Technical Bulletin 98-1. The amendmeat, among other things, provides that required year 2000 disclosures may be reported as required supplementary information. Tile Housing Authority reported tile year 2000 disclosures as required supplemental information. Year 2000 lnformaliu The year 2000 issue is the possible result of sllortcomings in many electronic data processing systems and other electronic equipment that may adversely affect the govermnent's operations. The Housing Autlmrity has completed an invenlory of computer systems and other electronic equipment that may be affected by the year 2000 issue necessary to conducting housing authority operations. These systems are tinancial reporting, payroll, and tenant accounting. As of June 30,1999, all systems had been assessed and the Board had contracted with an outside vendor to remcdiate these systems. The systems have been assessed and tested by the vendor and the vendor believes these systems to be year 2000 compliant to the best of their knowledge. No significant resources were commilted to make computer systems and olher electronic data year 2000 compliant at .hme 30, 1999. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 

COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND ACCOUNT GROUP STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 
SPECIALPd~VENUEFUNDS 

Provides housing assistance payments to participating owners on behalf of eligible tenants to provide decent, safe and sanitary housing for low-income families in private market rental units at rents they can afford. This is primarily a tenant-based rental assistance program through which participants are assisted in rental units of their choice; however, a public housing agency may also attach up to 15 percent of its certificate funding to rehabilitated or newly constructed mlits under a project-based component of the program. All assisted units nmst meet program guidelines. Housing assistance payments are used to make up the difference betweeu the approved rent due to the owner for the dwelling unit and the family's required contribution towards rent. Assisted families must pay the highest of 30 percent of the monthly adjusted family income, 10 percent of gross monthly family income, or the portion of welfare assistance designated for tile monthly housing cost of the family. MOD REHAB #1. #2. #3 AND #4 
Provides housing assistance payments to participating owners on behalf of eligible tenants 1o provide decent, safe and sauilary housing for very low-income families at rents they can afford. Housing assistance paymenls are used 1o make up the difference between the approved rent due to the owner for the dwelling unit and the occupant family's required contribution towards rent. Assisted families must pay the highest of 30 percent of their monlhly adjusted family income, 10 percent of gross family income, or the portion of welfare assistance designated for housing toward rent. ~ENTAL VOUCItERS Provides housing assistance payments to participating owners on behalf of eligible tenants to provide decent, safe and sanitary housing for very low-income families at rents they can afford. Housing assistance payments are generally the difference between the local payment standard and 30 percent of the family's adjusted income. The family has lo pay at least l0 percent of gross monthly income for rent. 
DRUG ELIMINATION The purposes of the Public Housing Drug Elimination Program are to: (a) eliminate drug-related crime in and around the real properly comprising public housing projects; (b) encourage Public Housing Agencies (PHAs) and Indian Housing Authorities (IHAs) to develop a plan that includes initiatives that can be sustained over a period of several years for addressing the problem of drug-related crime in and around the premises of the Public and lnd tan housing projects proposed for funding under th is part, and; (c) make available federal grants 1o Ilelp PllAs and 1HAs carry out their plans. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 
SPECIAL PROGRAMS (Continued) SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS DRUG ELIMINATION (Continued) 

Special emphasis is given to programs of instruction in computational skills atad in speaking, reading, or willing English for those adults who are educationally disadvanlaged. (Concluded) 



ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Investments Note receivable Accounts receivable Interfund receivable Prepaid insurance Inventory TOTAL ASSETS 
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE Liabilities; Accounts payable Interfund payable Total Liabilities 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe. Louisiana 

Fund balance~: Reserved for note receivable Reserved for prepaid insurance Reserved for inventory Unreserved+undesignated Total Fund Balances 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Combining Balance Sheet June 30. 1999 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

RENTAL MOD REHAB CERTIFICATES #1 
05 6,999 361,086 236,563 0 6,462 144 

56,142 $ 123,400 O 0 0 0 O 

MOD REHAB #2 MOD REHAB #3 
73,463 $ 11.173 21,291 18,611 O 0 3,563 0 

$ 7,059 $ 179,542 $ 88,478 ___ 6~O 0 3,563 $ 45,388 O ~___ 74,0895__ 179,542 ~ 92,041 $ 45,388 
361,080 $ 6,462 144 169.473 

05 0 0 0 $ 0 O 0 O 0 O (7,405) (1,923) .$ 537 159 L O $ (7,405) ~; (I,923)_ 
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MOD REHAB RENTAL SPECIAL VOUCHERS PROGRAMS 
818 $ 72,749 0 36,052 35 0 9 82 

05 0 O 19,219 0 0 

Exhibit I 

151,714 232,932 361,0B0 340.919 3,598 6.462 0 226 EL 49,065EL 109 736L_.___.!A,&~~  
$ 1 $ 6,379 $ 0 $ 326,847 _ 6~_q7!_1 O 10,210 9_5.863 ~_ 6~_072 $__ 6 379 ~ 19,219_ L 422~730 
05 0 0 05 O 62 ___4~Q13 103 2~_75 

05 0 O 361,060 6,462 226 0 30_6,433 43,013~_ 103,357 $ O L 674.20j_1 
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REVENUES Local sources: Interest earnings Olher Federal sources: Annual contributions Grants Total revenues 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe. Louisiana SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances (Deficit) For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

EXPENDITURES Current: Administration Tenant services Ordinary maintenance & operations Proteclive services Generat expenditures Housing assistance payments Facilities acquisition and construction 
Total expenditures 

RENTAL MOB REHAB MOD REHAB CERTIFICATES #1 #2 
6,110 $ 0 3,345,926 0 

4,974 $ 0 
46,488 O 

2,868 $ 246 

MOD REHAB #3 
1,229 0 

O 3.074 0 ~___ 3352036_~; ~51,462 ~ 114 .~L--~-- 
$ 249,741 $ 0 3,132 0 96,153 2,965,054 
.~_3,334~15 ~6 0 ~. 35~363 ~_ 0 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES ~___~66021 ~___ 51,_46~2 L 4(~; 43~3003 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out $ 214,456 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 __.~05,858)__ (118,42~~ . _ (38,019) 'TOTAL OT~ER FINANC~NG SOURCES (USES) $ 10~85_9_ 8_. L~1~42~ ~__ (117 15~J_ ~ (380~ 
EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTI-{ER USES $ _I~9_ ~ (66,96~ ~__ l(~7 6~60DOD)_ ~L____~3,716) FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR ___422~540____ 66,966 ~ 110,195_ 31.793 FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR ~ 9_ $~  0 .$ 7~405~. 



Exhibit 2 
MOD REHAB RENTAL SPECIAL #4 VOUCHERS PROGRAMS TOTAL 
9 1,024 $ 0 
119,646 0 

7,093 $ 0 o9 0 23,298 246 
938,660 O 4,453,794 O 2661,~55 26~55 

~L- 120,670 ~ 945,753 $ 266,155__L__ 4 743__493 
82,082 $ 0 479 0 28,613 832,944 0 0 

05 10,140 0 256,015 O O 
345,162 10,140 3,690 256,015 129,048 3.925.302 0 ~935 ~_ 121~4.44[_~ 944,118 $ 266,15_5L 4,681~_292 

~_~___~Z71)_ ~ 1~635 $ 0 ~. 6220~1 
09 0 09 0 0 $ 214,456 O L3Z9~_45~_ ~_ o ~ o ~_ o L (16&5 ooE~_ 

_ 43,784 I017~2222 O 777,000 



REVENUES Local sources: Interest earnings Federal sources: Annual contributions Total revenues 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe, Louisiana GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS-SPECIAL REVENUE FUND Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

EXPENDITURES Current: General expenditures Housing assistance payments Facilities acquisition and construction 
Total expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPE-'NDI'[URES OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out 

Exhibit 3 
RENTAL CERTIFICATES VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE~ 

$ 05 
__ 3,338,898 _ 

6,110 $ 3.345.926 6,110 7.028 
$ 3,338,898 $ 3,352,036 $ 13,138 
349,890 $ 349,026 $ 864 2,989,008 2,985,054 3,954 0 11,935 __ (11,935~ ~__ 3,338,898 $ 3,346~_015 $ (7,117) 
05 6,021 $ 6,021 
0 $ 214,456 $ 214,456 0 ( ~858J_ (105,658) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) $ 0_ $ 108,598 $ _ 108,598 

EXCESS(Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 
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$ 05 114,619 $ 114,619 
____ 61,461 422,540 361,079 . 61~461 ~; 537,159 $ 475~698 



REVENUES Local sources; Interest earnin9s F e{lera~ source,~: Annual contributions Total revenues 
EXPENDITURES Current: General expenditures Total expenditures 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe. Louisiana GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS-SPECIAL REVENUE FUND Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, t~nd Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfer oul 

BUDGET 
ODREHAB#1 
ACTUAL 

Exhibit 4 
VARIANCE FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABLEL 

0 $ 4,974 $ 4,974 
0 ~488 461488 ~__ 0_~; 5~462 $ 51,462 

$. o_.~ o~ o 
~_. 0 ~L_ 51,462= ~.__5~462 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) ~ __  0 ~~ $ ~,4~. 
EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHFR USES FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCESATEND OFYEAR 

0 $ (66,966) $ (66.966) O 66 966 -- 66 96~9~6 ~.~ o~ o.$ o 
A budget was not adopted for this program because it was retroactively closed by HUD at June 30. 1998 
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REVENUES Local sources: Interest earnings Other 
Total revenues EXPENDITURES Current: General expenditures Total expenditures 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe, Louisiana GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS-SPECIAL REVENUE FUND Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes n Fund Balances (Deficit) - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 Exhibit 6 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDI'IURES 
D]HER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers out 

************************* REHAB#2********** VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) 
$ 05 2,868 246 $ 2,868 246 
~____ O $ 3,114 ~___ 3,114 
~_ O ~; 3~563 ~, 
~_ 0 ~  L (3 L563~ 
~_ O k (449) ~.__ _(~ 
.~. 0.$__(117,151) L (117,161) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) .~ O L~ L (117,~ EXCESS(Deficient) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 
0 k (117,6~$ (117~ 0 ~195 110,195_ 

A budget was not adopted for this program because it was retroactively closed by HUD at June 30, 1998 



REVENUES Local sources: Interest earnings Federal sources: Annual contributions Total revenues 
EXPENDITURES Current: General expenditures Total expenditures 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe, Louisiana GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS-SPECIAL REVENUE FUND Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes n Fund Balances (Deficit) - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 Exhibit 6 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers out 

MOD REHAB #3**' VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLEL 
o$ 
0 
~,229 $ 
3.074 

1,229 3.074 
.$___ 0~L~ 4,303 .$~ ~03 
~____ 0 E o ~ o ~___ q~ o ~_ o 
~_ 0 ~ 4,303 L _ 4,303 
0 $ (3~ } TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) ~_. 0 ~ (38,019) $ 3(~019~ EXCESS(Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 
O $ (33,716) $ (33,716) 0 31,793 __ ~793_ 

A budget was not adopted for this program because it was retroactively closed by HUD at June 30, 1998 

45 



REVENUES Local sources: Interest earnings Federal sources: Annual contributions 
Total revenues EXPENDITURES Current: General expenditures Housing assistance payments 
Total expenditures 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe, Louisiana GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS-SPECIAL REVENUE FUND Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

REHAB#4 
Exhibit 7 
VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL JUNFAVORABLE~ 

0 $ 1,024 $ 1,024 
__ 1~744 119646 ~902 .$ I00q,~4744_~ 120670 ~___~9,926. 
$ 11,940 $ 14,137 $ (2,197) ____~804 107304 1(18,~_ ~; 1~44 L 121,44~1 ~L---(~69~7) 
$ 05 
__ 2,641,955 43,784 

(771) 
(2,598,171) 



REVENUES Local sources: Interest earnings Federal sources: Annual contributions Total revenues 
EXPENDITURES Current: General expenditures Housing assistance payments "total expenditures 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe. Louisiana GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS-SPECIAL REVENUE FUND Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDI] URES 
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

4? 

Exhibit 8 
RENTAL VOUCHERS******************* VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL JUNFAVORABLE~ 

$ 05 
__. 906,779 

7,093 $ 
938 660 

7,093 31.881 
~_. 906,779.~ 945 753~L 38,974 
$ 99,008 $ 807,771 111,174 $ (12,166) 832,944 (251_~Z~ ~_. 906,779~ ~_ <37,339~ 
$ 0 $ 1,635 $ 1,635 
I017=7~22 101,722 0 

.$.._._ 1O1,72&~ L,____._.~=.~,~ 



REVENUES Federal sources Grants 
Total revenues EXPENDITURES Current: Tenant services Protective services Total expenditures 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe, Louisiana GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS-SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Acutal For the Year Ended June 30. 1999 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

************************* 
Exhibit g 
VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL U~NFAVORABLEL 

266,155 $ 266 1~_55 L O .~ 266,155_ $ 266,155 L o 
$ 10.140 $ 10.140 $ 256 0,~15_ 256 0~0~15 0 0 ~; 266,155 $ 266,155 $ 0 
$ 05 05 O 

O 0 0 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 
PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Provides housing assistance payments to participating owners on bchalfofcligible tenants to provide decent, safe and sanitary housing for very low-income families at rents they can afford. Housing assistance payments are used to make up the difference between the approved rent due to the owner for the dwelling unit and the occupant family's required contribution towards rent. 
MANAGEMENT FEES This fund represents management fees earned as contract administrator for a Section 8 New Construction program and as managing agent for two Section 202 Elderly Projects. 
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ASSETS Current Assets Cash and cash equivalents Investments Accounts receivable 
TOTAL ASSETS 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe. Louisiana PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPRISE FUNDS Combining Balance Sheet June 30. 1999 

LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS Current Liabilities Accounts payable 
TOTALCURRENTLIABILITIES Retained Earnings 

NEW CONSTRUCTION 
Exhibit 10 

MANAGEMENT FEES TOTAL 
104,466 $ 116.001 119,544 $ 738,740 224,010 854,741 0 130,869 130,869 ~. 220m2.0~Z467 $ 989r153 $ 1~209r620 
13 857 ~ 0 $ 13,857 

$ 13,857 $ 0 $ 13,857 206.610 989,153 1,195,763 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS ~----D 220 467 $ 989r153 $ lt209~620 



OPERATING REVENUE Management fees OPERATING EXPENSES Administration General expenses Housing assistance payments 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe. Louisiana PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE - ENTERPRISE FUNDS Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings For The Year Ended June 30, 1999 

TOTAL OPER~rlNG EXPENSES OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) NON-OPERATING REVENUES Interest income Federal operating grants TOTAL NON*OPERATING REVENUES 

NEW CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT FEES 
Exhibit 11 
TOTAL 

L__ o $ 99,666 $ 99,666 
5,322 $ 1,502 477.871 4,722 $ 0 o 10,044 1,502 477.871 
484,695 L 4,722 $ 489,417 L____L4~L 94,944 $ (389,751l 

$ 9,863 $ ____494,802 31,352 $ 0 41,215 494.802 
~=___ 504 665 L 313~_52 $ 536,017 INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS $ 19,970 $ 126,296 $ 146,266 TRANSFERS FROM/(TO) OTHER FUNDS Transfers in $ 0 ~ 1650~_005 165,000. 

TOTAL FROM/(TO) OTHER FUNDS ~. 0 $ 165,000 $ 165,000 NET INCOME (LOSS) RETAINED EARNINGS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 19,970 $ 291,296 $ 311,266 186.640 697,857 884,497 RETAINED EARNINGS AT END OF YEAR L__.r206,610 $ 989,153 ~__ 1,195 763 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe. Louisiana PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE -ENTERPRISE FUNDS Combining Statement of Cash Flows For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Operating income (loss) Adjustments 1o reconcile net income (loss) 1o net cash provided by operating activities Changes in operating current assets and liabilities Increase (Decrease) in accounts payables Increase (Decrease) in interfund payabtes Increase (Decrease) in accrued liabilities 

Exhibit 12 
NEW MANAGEMENT CONSTRUCTION FEES TOTAL 
$ (484,695) $ 94,944 $ (389,751) 
6,333 (4,834) 0 

O 6,333 0 (4,834) (65) (65) NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES ~:___ (483,196) $ 94,679 $ (388,317) 
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES Federal operating grants Transfers in 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Increase) Decrease in investments Interest earnings 

494,802 $ 0 $ 0 165,000 494,802 165.000 
~_ 494,802 $ 165,000 $ 659,802 
(5,265) $ (356,810) $ (362,075) 9,863 31,352 41,215 NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES .~_ 4,598 $ (325,458) $ (320,860) NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 16,204 $ (65,579) $ (49,375) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 88,262 185,123 273,385_ 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 
AGENCY FUNDS 

The activities of the various tenant security deposits accounts are accounted for in the Tenants' Security Deposit A~,ency Fund. While the accounts are under flae supervision of the Housing Authority, flley belong to the tenants and are not available for use by the Housing Authority. 



PROJECT LA6- 1 
LA6-2 LA6-3 LA6-4 LA6- 5 
LA6-6 LA6-7 LA6-8 LA6-9 
LA6- 10 LA6- 11 LA 6 - 12 LA 6 - 13 LA 6 - 14 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe, Louisiana TENANTS~ SECURITY DEPOSITS AGENCY FUND Schedule of Changes In Deposits Due Others For the Year Ended June 30.1999 
~elsnoep Beginning 
3,230 $ 5,000 8,350 6,425 11,799 
21,375 3,437 6,900 
7,331 10,851 7,075 2,550 4.722 

Additions 
2,075 $ 1,248 1,630 2,075 4,400 
3,766 253 1,795 
1,555 1,880 1,150 75 1.357 

Deductions 
1,925 $ 1,198 1,926 2,025 
4,425 4,358 403 1,846 
1,700 2.106 1,300 226 730 

Exhibit 13 
Balance, Ending 
3,380 5,050 8,055 6,475 
11,774 20,783 3,287 6,850 
7,186 10,625 6,925 2,400 6,349 

1.500 0 0. 1,500 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP llle general fixed asset account group records the fixed assets of the Housing Authority which are used in governmental fund-type operations. 



GENERAL FIXED ASSETS: Land Site improvements Buildings Furniture and equipment Construction in progress 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe, Louisiana SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS- RYSOURCE June 30.1999 

TOTAL GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 
INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS: General Fund Rentai Certificates Fur'id Rental Vouchers Fund Mod Rehab #1 Fund Mod Rehab ~2 Fund Mod Rehab #3 Fund Mod Rehab #4 Fund Capital Project Fund TOTAL INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

56 

2,110,146 3,976,658 60,077,292 1,833,206 4.041.032 

52,120,656 33,681 9,639 11,709 3,890 150 3,837 19.854.77;~ 

Exhibit 14 



Housing Authority of tile City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 
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Owned Housing 
Section 8 Programs: Rental Certificates Rental Vouchers Mod Rehab #1 Mod Rehab #2 Mod Rehab #3 Mod Rehab #4 Total Section 8 Programs Comprehensive Grant Program 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe. Louisiana 

TOTAL GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS - BY PROGRAM AND FUNCTION June 30. 1999 

58 

SITE LAND , IMPROVEMENTS BUILDINGS 
~_ 2,110,146 $ 3,976,658 $ 44,263,552 

0 0 0 0 0 15.813.740 $===_ 2,110,146 $ 3,976,658 $ 60,077,292 



 

FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 

Exhibit 15 

TOTAL 
~__ 1,770,300 $ 0 $ 52,120,656 
33,681 9,639 11,709 3,890 150 __ 3,837 62.906 4.041.032 

33,681 9,639 11,709 3,890 159 3,837 
62.906 19.854.772 L. 1 833 206 $ 4,041,032 $ 72,038,33~ 
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Owned Housing Section 8 Programs: Rental Cedificates Rental Vouchers Mod Rehab #1 Mod Rehab #2 Mod Rehab #3 Mod Rehab #4 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe. Louisiana SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS - BY PROGRAM For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

Total Section 8 Programs 

BALANCE JULY 1, 1998 ADDITIONS DELETIONS 
Exhibit 16 
BALANCE JUNE 30, 1999 

$ 52,254,100 ~ 60,524 $ 193,968 $ 52,120,656 
21,746 9,639 11,709 3,890 O 3.837 50.821 Comprehensive Grant Program 17,055~_958. TOTAL GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

11,935 0 0 0 150 O 12.085 2.798.814 0 0 

33,681 9,639 11,709 3,890 150 3.837 62,906 19.854.772 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 
GENERAL 

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION |'AID BOARD MEMBERS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 The members of the Board of Commissioners serve without compensation. The members of tile Board of Commissioners are as follows: 
Dr. ltenry Bonner, Jr., Chairman Mr. Edward L. Miller, Vice Chairman Mr. Joseph Miller Mr. Van Pardue 
Ms. Gelarude Young 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 

HUD REQUIRED SCHEDULES 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe, Louisiana 

PHA OWNED HOUSING (ACC FW 2006) 

UNRESERVED SURPLUS Balance Per Prior Audit 
Prior Audit Adjustments Balance Per Books, Beginning 
NET (LOSS) INCOME 
(Provision for) Reduction of Operating Reserve 
BALANCE. ENDING 
OPERATING RESERVE BALANCE, BEGINNING 
Provision for (Reduction of) Operating Reserve 
BALANCE. ENDING 

ANALYSIS OF SURPLUS STATUTORY BASIS For the Year Ended June 30, t999 

LOW RENT SPECIAL PROGRAMS COMPREHENSIVE GRANT 
$ (39,844,232) $ (2,408,050) $ ____~_43,496) 0 
$ (39,800,736) $ (2,408,050) $ 
(1,319,924) (266,155) 
. ~3_4_ 8,454) 0 

0 
0 
0 

(41~4469,114) L (2,674,205) $ 

2,710,519 $ 0 $ 
___ 3-4-8,454 0 
~; ~O_58,973 }= 0 

0 
0 

$ 0 
(CONTINUED) 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe, Louisiana 

PHA OWNED HOUSING (ACC FW 2006) 

CUMULATIVE HUD CONTRIBUTION 
BALANCE, BEGINNING Annual Contribution Operating Subsidy 
BALANCE ENDING 
CUMULATIVE HUD GRANTS 
BALANCE. BEGINNING Comprehensive Grants BALANCE. ENDING 
CUMULATIVE CONTRIBUTIONS BALANCE. BEGINNING AND ENDING 
TOTAL SURPLUS 

ANALYSIS OFSURPLUS STATUTORY BASIS FortheYearEndedJune30, t999 

LOW RENT 
$ 65,998,819 $ 1.477.431 

SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

Exhibit 17 

COMPREHENSIVE GRANT 
9 $ 0 

___ 952,714 0 
$ 68~442_ 8,964 $ 0 ~ O 
5.424.932 $ 2.408,050 $ 17.055,958 0 266,155 2,798,814 L~424,932 .&_ 2,674,205 $ 19,854,772 

$ __271,079_ $ O $ $ 35~714t834 $ 0 ~ 19~854~772 
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(CONCLUDED) 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe. Louisiana 

SECTION 8 (ACC FW 2072 & 2170) 

UNRESERVED SURPLUS 
Balance Per Prior Audit NET LOSS HUD adjustments (Provision for) Reduction of: Operating Reserve Project Account BALANCE. ENDING 
OPERATING RESERVE 
BALANCE. BEGINNING HUD adjustments Piovision for (Reduction of) Operating Reserve Cash redeposit (withdrawal) 
BALANCE. ENDING 

ANALYSIS OF SURPLUS STATUTORY BASIS For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

RENTAL CERTIFICATES MOD REHAB #1 MOD REHAB #2 MOD REHAB #3 
$ (28,044,724) $ (7,350,452) $ (6,971,298) $ (1,788,637) (3,112,689) 
(122,533) 
(221,302) 0 

(75,054) 
144.551 
0 
3,114 
3.564 
0 0 

(36,790) 
(3,074) 
0 0 

$ (31,501~248~ ~___~7,280,955) .$ (6,964,~ $ (1,828,501) 

61,461 $ (825) 
221,302 __ (105,858)_ 

66,969 $ 46.489 
0 (38,400) 

110,196 $ (3,564) 
0 . (20,742~ 

31,794 3.074 
0 0 

$ 176,080_ ~__ 75,058 $ ~890 $ 34,868 



MOD REHAB #4 RENTAL VOUCHERS 

Exhibit 18 

NEW CONSTRUCTION 
(2,655,939) $ (6,740,291) $ (8,028,635) (120,417) (931,746) (474,832) (10,343) 202,798 0 
773 (6,912) (19,970) 27,745 . 152,719 27,186 L_ (2,758,181~..$~323,432) $ (8,498,25!)_ 

43.783 $ 101,722 $ 186,640 
0 (773) 0 
(5,279) 6,912 0 

0 
19,970 O 

~_ 43,010 $ 103,355 ~; 206,610. (CONTINUED) 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe, Louisiana 

SECTION 8 (ACC FW 2072 & 2170) 

PROJECTACCOUNTUNFUNDED 
BALANCE. BEGINNING HUD adjustments 
Prevision for (Reduction of) Project Account Unfunded BALANCE. ENDING 
CUMULATIVE HUD CONTRIBUTION BALANCE. BEGINNING HUD adjustments 

ANALYSIS OF SURPLUS STATUTORY BASIS For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

RENTAL CERTIFICATES 
263,790 $ 123.358 
0 

MODREHAB #1 
544,471 $ (144,551) 
0 

MOD REHAB #2 
193,526 $ 0 
0 

MOD REHAB #3 
221,234 0 
0 $ 387,148 ~__ 399,920 $ 193,526 ~ 221,234 

$ 27,802,678 $ 
(824) Annual Contribution [-arned Section 8 3,345,926 

BALANCE, ENDING 
TOTAL SURPLUS 

6,767,279 $ 4.268 
0 
6,781,661 $ 0 1,567,552 O 
(96,409) 0 

~$ 31,147,780 L_ 6,771,547 $ 6,685,252 $ 1,567,552 

68 



MOD REHAB #4 
17,822 $ 10.343 

RENTAL VOUCHERS 

Exhibit 18 

NEW CONSTRUCTION 
573,300 $ 
(202,798) 

68,077 0 
_- (27,745)_ (152,719) (27,18~_ 
420 ~ 217,783 $ 40,8_91 _ 
2,641,955 $ 
O 
119,646 

6,176,630 $ 
O 
7,960,921 
0 

938,660 494,802_ 
2,761,6_01 .$ 7,115,299 $ 8,455,723_ 46~850,~ $ 112~996 ~; 206~973 

CONCLUDED) 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe, Lou~siana ACTUAL COMPREHENSIVE GRANT COST CERTIFICATE June 30, 1999 
1. "/he actual Comprehensive Grant costs is as follows: 
Funds Approved 
Funds Expended Excess of Funds Approved 
Funds Advanced 
Funds Expended Excess of Funds Advanced 
2. The distribution of costs by project as shown on the final schedule of Comprehensive Grant expenditures dated September 16, 1997, accompanying the actual Comprehensive Grant cost certificate submitted to HUD for approval is in agreement with the PHA's records. 3. All Comprehensive Grant costs have been paid and all related liabilities have been discharged through payment. 

?0 

Exhibit 19 

PROJECT LA-480996703 
3,455,341 3,455,341 
3,455,341 3,455,341 0 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE Monroe. Louisiana ACTUAL COMPREHENSIVE GRANT COST CERTIFICATE June 30, 1999 
1. The actual Comprehensive Grant costs is as follows 

Funds Approved Funds Expended 
Excess of Funds Approved 
Funds Advanced 
Funds Expended Excess of Funds Advanced 
2. The distribution of costs by project as shown on the final schedule of Comprehensive Grant expenditures dated January 29, 1999, accompanying the actual Comprehensive Grant cost certificate submitted to HUD for approval is in agreement with the PHA's records. 3. All Comprehensive Grant costs have been paid and all related liabilities have been discharged through payment. 

Exhibit20 

PROJECT LA-48POO670596 $ 2,699,777 2,699,777 
$ 2,699,777 2,699,777 o 



Housing Aulhority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 
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Housing Authority of The City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 

RECE]VED LEGISLATIVE AUOITOR 20110 JAN I I ~H 9:1~2 

Single Audit Report And Management Letter Items For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Single Audit Report And Management Letter Items For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 CONTENTS 
OTHER REPORTS REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS AND BY OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET (OMB) CIRCULAR NO. A- 133 Report on Compliance and on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing, Standards Report on Compliance With Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance With OMB Circular No. A- 133 Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs OTHER INFORMATION 
Management Letter Items Management Letter Report Status of Prior Management Letter Items 

Page 



 

CPA. Ne,~r U,'~er~Uma~ The Vma~~ 

ALLEN, GREEN & COMPANY, LLP CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS P. 0. Box 6075 Monroe, LA 71211-6075 2414 Ferrand Street 2285 Benton Road Monroe. LA 71201 G.O.P. Building III. Suite 4O0 Telephone: (318)388-4422 BossierCity. LA 71111 Facsimile: (318) 388-4664 Telephone; (318) 741-0205 Web site: www.allengreencpa.com Facsimile; (318) 741-0207 
Report on Compliance and on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With Government Auditine Standards Board Members Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe. Louisiana 

Ernest L. Allen, CPA A Professional Accoutering Corp. Tim Green, CPA Margie Williamson. CPA 

We have audited the general-purpose financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of Monroe, Monroe, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated November 23, 1999. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Compliance As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Housing Authority of the City of Monroe's general- purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. ernal Control Over Financial Renortin~ In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Housing Authority's internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned fimctions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. " ALLEN, GREEN & COMPANY, LLP Monroe, Louisiana November 23, 1999 
Member: American Institute of Ccrlified Public Accountants, Society of Louisiana Certified Public Accountants ,and American Institute of Cerlified Public Accountants Division for CPA Fire,s 



 

Tha CPA. N~r Und~t~qJ~ 'r~ v=Ju~' 

ALLEN, GREEN & COMPANY, LLP CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS P. O. Box 6075 Monroe, LA 71211-6075 2414 Ferrand Street Monroe, LA 71201 Telephone: (318) 388~4422 FaCSimile: (318) 388-4684 Web site: ~.allengreencpa.com 
2285 Benton Road G.O,P. Building IIr, Suite 400 Bossier City, LA 71111 Telephone: (318) 741-0205 FaCsimile: (318)741-0207 

Report on Compliance With Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance in Accordance With OMB Circular No. A-133 
Board Members Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Compliance 

Ernest L, Allen, CPA A Professional Accounting Corp. Tim Green, CPA Margie Williamson, CPA 

We have audited the compliance of the Housing Authority of the City of Monroe, Monroe, Louisiana, with tile types of compliance requirements described in the U. S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 1999. The Housing Authority's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors' results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Housing Authority's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Housing Authority's compliance based on our audit. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and (OMB) Circular No. A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organiza- tions. Those standards and (OMB) Circular No. A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Housing Authority's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Housing Authority's compliance with those requirements. In our opinion, the Housing Authority of the City of Monroe complied, in all material respects, with the require- mentS referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 1999. Internal Control Over Comoliance The management of the Housing Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Housing Authority's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with (OMB) Circular No. A-133. 
2 Member: Americ~l Institute of Ccl~ified Public Accounta/Its, Society of Louisiana Certified Public Accountants and Alnedc~ Institute of Certified Public Account~ts Division for CPA Finns 



Board Members Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 
Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. Schedule of Exnenditures of Federal Awards We have audited the general-purpose financial statements of Itousing Authority as of and for the year ended June 30, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated November 23, 1999. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general-purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular No. A-133 and is not a required part of the general-purpose financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general-purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the general-purpose t~nancial statements taken as a whole. This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Monroe, Louisiana November 23. 1999 
ALLEN, GREEN & COMPANY, LLP 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 FEDERAL GRANTOR/ PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME CASH FEDERAL AWARDS United States Department of Agriculture Passed through Louisiana Department of Education Child and Adult Care Food Program United States Department of Education Passed Through Louisiana Department of Education: Adult Education - State Administered Basic Grant Program (Gateway Grant) 

CFDA Pass-Through Number Grantor No. Expenditure~ 
10.558 N/A $ 13.626 
84.002 GC-4-93 19,801 United States Department of Health & Human Services Passed Through Louisiana Department of Social Services: Payments to States for Child Care Assistance 93.575 N/A 20,44,5 United States Department of Housing and Urban Development Direct Programs Public and Indian Housing Basic Contribution Operating Subsidy Total Program Public and Indian Housing Drug Elimination Program Public and Indian Housing Comprehensive Grant Programs Section 8 Rental Certificate Program Section 8 Moderate Rehabilitation Section 8 Rental Vouchers Program Section 8 New Construction 

14.850 FW2006 1,477,431 14.850 FW2006 952,714 2,430,14,5 14.854 EW2006 246,354 14.852 N/A 2,798,814 14.857 FW2072(EX) 3,345,926 14.856 FW2072(MR) 14.855 FW2072(VO) 14.182 FW2072(VO) Passed Through the City of Monroe, Louisiana: Home Investment Partnerships Program (Home Program) 14.239 N/A Total United States Department of Housing and Urban Development Total Cash Federal Awards 

169,208 938,660 494.802 
139,817 10.563.726 $10,617,59_8 



NOTEI-GENERAL 
Housing Authority of tile City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to tile Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of all federal awards programs of the Housing Authority &the City of Monroe, Monroe, Louisiana. The Housing Authority of the City of Monroe (the Housing Authority) reporting entity is defined in Note 1 to the Housing Authority's general-purpose financial statements. Federal awards received directly from federal agencies, as well as federal awards passed through other government agencies, is included on the schedule. NOTE 2 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the modified accrual basis of accounting, which is described in note 1 to the Housing Authority's general-purpose financial statements. NOTE 3 - RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL-PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Federal awards revenues are reported in the Housing Authority's general-purpose financial statements as follows Federal Sources General Fund Special Revenue Funds: Rental Certificates Mod Rehab #1 Mod Rehab #3 Mod Rehab #4 Rental Vouchers Special Programs Debt Service Capital Project Proprietary Funds - Enterprise Fund Component Unit 
NOTE 4 - RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL REPORTS 

$ 986,785 
3,345,926 46,488 3,074 119,646 938,660 266,155 1,477,431 2,798,814 494,802 139,817 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedule agree with the amounts reported in the related federal financial reports except for changes made to reflect amounts in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. NOTE 5 - MATCHING REVENUES For those funds that have matching revenues and state funding, federal expenditures were deteimined by deducting matching revenues from total expenditures. 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards For the Year Ended June 30, 1999 
NOTE 6 - LOANS OUTSTANDING ']['he Housing Authority is indebted to the U. S. Department of Housing & Urban Development for project notes of $7,755,904 at year-end. Also, the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development has guaranteed through the annual contribution contract the single issue bonds and federal financing hank notes totaling $9,264,958 of the Housing Authority at year-end. 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs As of and for the Year Ended June 30, 1999 
PART I - Summary of the Auditors' Results Financial Statement Audit 
The type of audit report issued was unqualified There were no reportable conditions required to be disclosed by Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. There were no instances of noncompliance considered material, as defined by the Government Auditing Standards, to the financial statement. Audit of Federal Awards v. There were no reportable conditions required to be disclosed by OMB Circular No. A-133 v. The type of report the auditor issued on compliance for major programs was unqualified vi. The audit disclosed no audit findings which the auditor is required to report under OMB Circular No. A-133, Section .510(a). vii. The major federal programs arc Cluster (as defined by OMB Circular No. A-133 Provisional Compliance Supplement) Section 8 Tenant-Based Cluster CFDA #14.857 Rental Certificate Program CFDA # 14.855 Rental Voucher Section 8 Project-Based Cluster CFDA #14.856 Moderate Rehabilitation CFDA # 14.182 New Construction viii. The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs as described in OMB Circular No. A-133, Section .520(b) was $318,528. x. The auditee qualifies as a low-risk auditee under OMB Circular No. A-133, Section .530 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 

OTHER INFORMATION 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 

Management Letter Items 



 

The CPA, t4aver Und~rn+~e ~ V~ue~ 
ALLEN, GREEN & COMPANY, LLP CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS P. O. Box 6075 Monroe, LA 71211-6075 2414 Ferrand Street Monroe, LA 71201 Telephone: (318) 388-4422 Facsimile: (318) 388-4864 Web site: www.aUengreencpa.eorn 

Board Members Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana 

2285 Benton Road G,O.P. Building III, Suite 400 Bossier City, LA 71111 Telephone: (318)741-0205 FaCSimile: O181 741-0207 

Management Letter Report 

Ernest L. Allen, CPA A Professional Accounting Corp, Tim Green, CPA Margie Williamson, CPA 

Following this letter is a status of prior management letter items which is required by the Legislative Auditor. This information has not been audited by Allen, Green & Company, LLP, and no opinion is expressed. However, we did follow-up on the prior management letter item and performed procedures to assess the reasonableness of the status of the prior management letter item prepared by the auditee, and we would report, as a current-year management letter item when Allen, Green & Company, LLP, concltldes that the status of the prior management letter item materially misrepresents the status of any prior management letter item. The following is presented for informational purposes only n tO ~enerallV accepted accountm~ Drlncmles for reDortm For the June 30, 2000 fiscal year-end the Housing Authority will be required to file financial statements electronically with HUD. These statements must be prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The Housing Anthority's books are presently on the basis of accounting prescribed by HUD. The conversion from the HUD basis to the GAAP basis of accounting will require extensive research and numerous journal entries by accounting staff. Accounting staffshould begin planning for this conversion in order to have the books converted for the June 30, 2000 year-end. This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board, management, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

Monroe, Louisiana November 23, 1999 
AL,LEN, GREEN & COMPANY, LLP 

Member: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, Society of Louisiana Co[tiffed Public Accountanls and Ain elicaa Institute of Certified Public Ac~ountanls Division for CI'A Fimls Equal Opportunity Emraloyct 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe Monroe, Louisiana Status of Prior Management Letter Items June 30, 1999 
No management letter was issued for the year ended June 30, 1998. Accordingly, there are no prior items for which the status need be reported. 


